2 ' Attachment B

Shepherd, Lance

From: Corson, Dan

Sent:  Thursday, May 06, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Shepherd, Lance

Subject: RE: Capitol Exterior Stairs - Proposed Bollards - North & South

Dear Lance:

Thank you for consulting with our office regarding replacing the fibarglass planters with'bollards. We recommend that this change will result in no adverse effect 10 the State
Capitol site.

Please let me know if you require additional information.
Sincerely, .

Dan W. Carson

Intergovernmentat Services Director

Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation
History Colorado [Celoradoe Historical Society]
Civic Center Plaza

1560 Broadway, Suite 400

Denver, Colorado 80202

(303) 866-2673

www.coloradohistory-oahp.org

From: Shepherd, Lance .

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:13 PM

Te: Corson, Dan

Subject: FW: Capitol Exterior Stairs - Proposed Bollards - North & Scuth

Dan

We met with Joseph Saldibar last week to review replacing the fiberglass planters in front of the North and South steps of the capitol.
The planters have been in place 7 years and are failing.

We would like to replace them with the same bollards we used af the Legislative Services Building.

Please review and let me know if you have any objections with replacing the planters with bollards.

Thanks :

Lance

5/21/2010
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Lance Shepherd, Architect, LEED AP

5/21/2010
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